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From: 
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To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Angela Charles 
Thursday, January 15, 2015 10:45 AM 

Nonnye Grant 
Christopher Cooney; Crystal Card 
FW: Florida PSC Publication Mailing List 
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From: Suebrina King Cofer [mailto:sking@aglresources.com] 
Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2015 10:29 AM 
To: Records Clerk 
Subject: Florida PSC Publication Mailing List 

Hello, 
Please add Shannon Pierce, VP State and Federal Regulatory Affairs to your mailing list for AGL Resources, Inc. 

Please see attached form with Shannon's contact information. 

Thank you 

s~ 'J::'-'9-e~. e/IP 
Regulatory Affairs Coordmator 

404-584-4621 office 
404-584-3817 fax 
sking@aglresources.com 

~ AGL Resources 

From: atl1401p [mailto:atl1401p) 
Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2015 10:27 AM 
To: Suebrina King Cofer 
Subject: Attached Image 

' 1:{,1/c;£ 
fft tl / ) ){_ ;/ 
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This message has been scanned for malware by Websense. www.websense.com 

FPSC Commission Clerk
CORRESPONDENCE
JAN 23, 2015
DOCUMENT NO. 00468-15



To: Hr . Brian Sulmonetti 

COMMISS!ON£RS: 
AA r GRJ\tV\M. Ct tAliWAN 

Ll!.A POtAK E!XiAR 
R.ONALUA. BRJStl 
JULIE I. BROWN 
JIMMY PATRONIS 

from: Office of Commission Clerk 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

1·13·15 11:42am p. 2 of 10 

CORRESPONDENCE 
JAN 12, 2015 
DQCUMI;NT NO. 00189-15 

OFFICI' 0~ COMML.<iSION CLERK 

CARL()11'/I s. s 1'1\LIFFER 

COMMISSION CLERK Ul 
(850)413-6770 ~~{' ~ 

\ \.t) , ; , , ,, "> 

~ .erbt.ce mnmmiimion 
\' '} 

January 12, 2015 

.Dear Subscriber: 

Your name appears on one or more of the Fl ·ida Public Service Commission's publication mailing 
lists for notice of scheduled events in electric, gas, wnter, wastewater, and/or telecbmtnuiucations 
molters before the Commission. The Commiss~n is required, pursuant to H.t.!ctJ.qJ) 283.5~..._8oridtl 
~..\.l~.t-~,!5:~, to purge our mailing list biennially. 

Please complete the fom1 below and confirm your desjre to continue receiving notices ("vhich art! also 

available on our website at ~w.UoridapS££Qill.). 

Business Name: 

E-ma}l Add1·ess: 

:) ? 1 Dt ~l. @ Atf / r' l, S Q f.,v" C t ~. C-o ~ 

\ ~ 
~om~e ~~~~t-u. ~ lA c~ 

.:...- 11..1 +;- rL oorC' \)\-----

h-·~7 Jo.... bA- so 3a7 \ 

Telephone ~o. Fax No. 

0 I wmlld like to receive notices of scheduled events in hurd copy. 

~ I would like to receive electronic 11oticcs of scheduled events. 
0 I DO N OT wish to receive notici!S of scheduled events. 
Please indicate which items yotr wish to receive: 

Notice o( CvS Workshop 
(~·f RulemakitJg 
(.J Hearing 

( ) 1~cl ric 

( l}Gu~ 
( ) Water 
( ) Wastewater 

Telecommunications 

Please. reply to ~.!.Yrk~..:\;c.s~<t.w.JJ.J.J§, or .by U.~ .. mai~. Failure to respo~d b~ April ~0, 2015, will 
1 

result m automat1c purgmg trom our notlCC malltng hst. Your cooperatton ts apprectated. llott-)5'24-- 4 {:,).. 

r&d o . n / . . 1 ,-r_,,. .t~ kJ~~r 
ht,l . v4 .... U-t24 ~vO~ Sincerely, • · · ....A,..:t tV.-(. "-~·l•a 

1 · flAk I •. !' /Jt--. -~ 
~~f!l . . fi __ .«"~<O. <:...t>-' n. ~· ... _....~~« 
14 ~..,.._..-t,., J)Ln~L t1 {y).A)JJ~ ~-t1P1--fr-Q./t_. ;~ ~ 

C I S S « ,10 ,1 ) 'i'q_tl- 3oo-o 
ar orta . tau11er /lL-&1 • j.l ., .,. 

Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL c mcu-: O~•:to.: Ck:m-rm • 2540 Sm iMAtU> OAK nouu:vARo • T,\JJ.AIIAS.C,££. FL 32399-085{) 
An AllirmRtivc Action I F.quAI Opportunlt)' Employer 




